Message

From: Whitty, Chris [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0B3EE62EOCA04E978730B14F9B416A1E-WHITTY, CHR]
Sent: 04/02/2020 19:49:25

To: i PD i [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn Recipients/cn= 15fb014e89294ab5b3c88e5918782c8es N
Subject: RE: Coronavirus - Call for research proposals DHSC/UKRI/NIHR - Monday

Well done! Super impressive

chris

From. PD

Sent: 04 February 2020 12: 23

To: PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;! PD @dhsc.gov.uk>;] PD PD

E PD i@dhsc.gov. uk>‘ PD ,'@dhsc gov.uk>

Cc: Van Tam, Jonathan <Jonathan. VanTam@dhsc gov.uk>; Harries, Jenny <Jenny.Harries@dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Coronavirus - Call for research proposals DHSC/UKRI/NIHR - Monday

All,

The research call on novel coronavirus between NIHR and UKRI is now launched and live. The first part focuses on
vaccines and therapeutics and the second is an open call for all relevant research to the novel coronavirus.

The press release, complete with SoS and CMO quote is below.

https://www.ukri.org/news/20-million-rapid-response-for-novel-coronavirus-research/

The call detail is here.

https://mrc.ukri.org/funding/browse/2019-ncov-rapid-response-call/2019-ncov-rapid-response-
call/? ga=2.156495805.720582910.1580818200-35391066.1580818200

E PD i | Private Secretary to the Chief Scientific Adviser & Chief Medical Officer | Department of Health and
Social Care | Name Redacted @dhsc.gov.uk | T Irrelevant & |M Personal Data :
DHSC recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CSA Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please keep a copy for your
records.
This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

INQO00047676_0001



